Minutes of the Meeting of Great Milton Parish Council held on Monday 18th July 2016 at 7.30pm in the Pavilion:

- Present: Cllrs. S Harrod (District Councillor), B Fox (Chair) P Allen, P Fewell and G Harris.
- In Attendance: Ms H Cherry (Clerk) two members of the public.
- 92/16 Apologies for Absence

Cllr C Deacon

- **93/16** Variations of order of business Yes – to bring planning application forward.
- 94/16 Declarations of member's interest None

95/16 Matters to Report

The District Councillor and County Councillor provided the meeting with updates from their respective councils to be published on the Parish website.

96/16 Correspondence and Public Discussion

a) Lorries turning and breaking the stones on the corner of the Green (opposite the Bull) Cllr B Fox agreed to notify the landlord of The Bull Pub and notify the brewery.
b) Police notified the Clerk that they have received several complaints about speeding motorbikes along the A329 towards Little Milton / Stadhampton. A mobile speed camera will be placed along A329.

d) The council were notified of a theft in great Milton and asked that residents kept vigilant.e) The new 103 bus timetable has now come into effect and will be circulated with the bulletin.

97/16 Planning Applications

A It was resolved to recommend APPROVAL of Planning Application received from SODC: P16/S2272/HH – Garden Close (Monkey Puzzle Farm) Lower End Great Milton Proposed two-storey rear extension, insertion of dormer windows and replacement front windows following demolition of modern rear extension, conservatory and two-storey side extension.

B No planning application updates were received.

98/16 Minutes of the Previous Meeting

It was resolved to APPROVE the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 20th June and the special meeting held on 29th June as a true and accurate record.

99/16 Financial Resolutions

A To authorise cheques for payment: Helen Cherry. Salary, Tax and Expenses. Jonathan Dudley. Bulletin production. Colin Putt. Village maintenance. £330 Jenks. Tree care. £1122.00 Altom Tree Care Ltd. £735 SODC. Dog bin emptying £62.80 An invoice was received from SODC after the agenda was displayed

Annual Return for the Year-ending 31st March 2016 It was RESOLVED to approve sections one and two of the annual return –Year-ending 31st March 2016 of which both the chair and clerk signed.

100/16 Parish Clerk and Cllr's update of matters in hand (Action update)

- A quote was received from Colin Putt to erect bollards on the green at Milton Common.
- The School land lease documentation is currently with solicitors.

101/16 Chalgrove Airfield Proposal

A meeting is to be held by the District Council to discuss this item further. Proposals will be put forward in a public discussion.

Comments from the Parish were that the housing estate should be built on bus route. The proposal is not in line with strategic plan and suggested that it was an unrealistic target. Consultation to take place until 19th August.

Public meetings are scheduled at: Great Hasley 27th July. Little Milton 10th August Great Milton 3rd August 7:30pm

The meeting closed at 20:55

The next meeting of Great Milton Parish Council will be held on <u>Monday 19th September</u> <u>starting at 7:30pm in the Pavilion.</u>

Signed: